

Lynn Urquides School Council

Minutes 2022-2023

Meeting Date – October 6, 2022

Meeting Location: Library

Members present	Virginia Schoppenhorst, Dehnnny Nin, Jennifer Rolle, Christy Stone, Angel Dickson, Patsy Corday, and Elma Puentes
Members absent	Damaris Puentes, Marisa Salcido, Ariana Argote, and Chris Chavez
Constituency group represented	administrators, parents, certified staff, and classified staff
Visitors	Araceli Gomez

I. Called to order at 2:49 pm by Schoppenhorst

Approval of Minutes for August 29, 2022

Mr. Dickson motioned that we should approve the minutes and Dehnnny Nin 2nd. All in favor.

II. Call to the audience- N/A

DISCUSSION NOTES	
------------------	--

III. Reports

REPORT TO REVIEW	PTA
DISCUSSION	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Nacho sales made over \$1,000. PTA will not be selling nachos in October. Nacho sales will return in November. Movie night made \$362 The wellness class for our parents hosted by La Frontera has just completed. Parents that participated in the program will be receiving certificates. Our next parent class with focus on nutrition and will run through November. Mrs. Corday will continue to teach her English Language course 2 days a week. The first day is vocabulary building and the second day will be creating a project that puts all the new English vocabulary into action. So far, they have created a wreath and a blanket. PTA is going to try and find some sewing machines for this class. PTA is going to purchase 25 Friday coyote shirts in a new color instead of our normal grey. They are going to try the color teal heather to see how popular they are with our families.
	Principal's report- N/A

IV. Action Items

ACTION ITEMS	N/A
--------------	-----

V. Discussion

DISCUSSION/ INFORMATION ITEMS	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> Find a replacement for teacher member (Minerva Figueroa) Update bylaws
-------------------------------	---

Discussion/information items- Item for the next agenda: The next School Council meeting is TBA

a. Find a replacement for teacher member (Minerva Figueroa) b. Update bylaws

Schoppenhorst adjourned the meeting at 3:22pm